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Daytona Beach Fire Department 

 
 
MEMO TO: James V. Chisholm, City Manager  
 
FROM: Dru Driscoll, Fire Chief 
 
DATE: July 5, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase: FireDex Personal Protective Firefighting Gear 
 
  
 
REQUEST 
The Fire Department respectfully requests City Commission approval by resolution for the purchase of 
department standardized FireDex Personal Protective Firefighting Gear in an amount not to exceed 
$59,995.60. Purchase to be made as a standardized purchase from Ten-8 Fire Equipment Inc. 2904 59th 
Avenue Drive East, Bradenton, Florida 34203 serving as the sole distributor of FireDex brand Personal 
Protective Firefighting gear in the State of Florida. Requesting authorization for the City Manager to execute 
all applicable documents and budget documents as necessary. 
 
 
PURPOSE 
The purpose of this request is for the replacement of twenty-eight (28) sets of NFPA compliant personal 
protective gear.  
 
 
CONSIDERATION 
The purchase of twenty-eight (28) sets of personal protective gear is a continuation of our annual 
replacement schedule and furthers our cancer reduction initiatives providing a safer work environment for 
our employees.   
 
 
FUNDING 
Funds shall be available upon budget transfer request approval making funds available in 001-800210-522-
552025-000000 Uniforms  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Fire Department respectfully requests City Commission approval by resolution for the purchase of 
twenty-eight (28) sets of department standardized FireDex Personal Protective Firefighting Gear in an 
amount not to exceed $59,995.60 from Ten-8 Fire Equipment Inc. 2904 59th Avenue Drive East, Bradenton, 
Florida 34203 serving as the sole distributor of FireDex brand equipment in the State of Florida. 
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